St. Andrew’s Anglican Church
Indooroopilly

1889 — 1989



The Beginnings of a new Anglican Parish
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This booklet of photographic memories has
been produced to commemorate one
hundred years of worship in St. Andrew’s
Parish, Indooroopilly.




THE REV. T. ST. J. PUGHE THE REV. CANON THOMAS JONES

THE REV. T. ASHBURNER THE REV. R. ST. GEORGE



St. Andrew’s

THE REV. MICHAEL PAXTON-HALL

ARCHDEACON JOHN A. SWAN

THE REV. RICHARD GOWTY



As the interior looked

in 1915

Close view of the Altar — 1915




St. Andrew’s Church Interior — 1939
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St. Andrew’s Church — 1939
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Now the Church Hall
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The New Church — 1965




| "jf*rms; PARISH CHURCIH. OF S5TANDREW

WAS | DEDICATED BY

PHILIP CARCHBISHOP  OF BRISBANE

_ Sy ON G qra CSEPTEMBER, 1965.
RE&TDRW CHURCH WARDENS
M:ACPAXTON—HALL; TH: L C.A. GREENWAY, A.J.

The Service of Consecration
by

THE MOST REVEREND FELIX ARNOTT,
M.A., Th.D., M.A.C.E:

ARCHBISHOP OF BRISBANE

SUNDAY, 21ST SEPTEMBER, 1975
The Feast of St. Matthew the Apostle.

DHCKENSON. 4




Today — 1989




Early Days

Bougainvilleas — 1920
Reproduced by kind permission of the John Oxley Library, Brisbane

The Opening of the War Memorial by the Governor, Sir Matthew

Nathan K.C.M.G. — 26th February, 1921
Reproduced by kind permission of the John Oxley Library, Brisbane



Indooroopilly Railway Bridge — 1876

Brisbane

— Indooroopilly



The side Chapel —

~ “Christ and St. Peter”
by Edith Jukes

Lectern given by the Parishioners in memory of Canon Thomas Jones



— o painting by William
STANDRI
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The centre from the original
G.F.S. Banner
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Dedicated 1988

Organ —



St. Peter’s Chapel of St. Andrew’s Church dedicated 13th August, 1989






